Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Williams, Susan G
<susan.williams@richlandone.org <mailto:susan.williams@richlandone.org> > wrote:

** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County

School District’s email system. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe, **

Yes. | will snap a picture and send it to you.
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From: Cartledge, Wendy B [mailto:Wendy.Cartledge @beaufort.k12.sc.us]
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org
<mailto:susan.williams@richlandone.org> >;

KGenerette@horrycountyschools.net
<mailto:KGenerette@horrycountyschools.net>

Subject: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice

Do your Districts post notices at regular school entrances and other

access points to school grounds (regarding searches?) if so, may |

have a copy of your notice? Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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Richland County School District One provides employee e-mail access

for administrative and instructional uses only. E-mail correspondence

to/from Richland County School District One is considered public

information and is subject to release under the South Carolina

Freedom Of Information Act or pursuant to subpoena.
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Richland County School District One provides employee e-mail access

for administrative and instructional uses only. E-mail correspondence

to/from Richland County School District One is considered public

information and is subject to release under the South Carolina Freedom

Of Information Act or pursuant to subpoena.

Richland County School District One provides employee e-mail access for administrative
and instructional uses only. E-mail correspondence to/from Richland County School District
One is considered public information and is subject to release under the South Carolina
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
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From: Dowling, John R <John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 7:43 PM
To: Cartledge, Wendy B

Subject: Re: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice
Thanks Wendy

JOHN DOWLING
DISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE
BEAUFORT COUNTY BOE

Sent from my iPad

> OnJun 3, 2019, at 6:05 PM, Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
wrote:

>

> FYI

>

> Wendy Bergfeldt Cartledge

> General Counsel

> Beaufort County School District

> Post Office Box 309

> Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309

> Telephone: 843-322-2414

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, contains
information which is or may be privileged pursuant to applicable attorney/client and/or other
legal privilege, the Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C. 1232g, and/or
other relevant state or federal law. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution and/or reproduction of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have erroneously received this communication, please notify the
sender by replying to this message immediately by telephone and by e-mail and destroy all
copies of this message and all attachments.

>

> All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to

> South Carolina public records laws, which may result in monitoring and

> disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement

3
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> From: Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org>
> Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
> Subject: RE: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice
>
> Our superintendent attends all graduations. Principals present the class to the
superintendent and states that they have me all requirements for graduation. The
superintendent presents to them to the board and a board member declares the students as
official graduates. Our graduations are streamed on the website at
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.richlandone.org&c=E,1,iDzHJZG4
gbt)YUr3gW7e7eWTPrfaGilpAdKHjF4dfOAu-
CARkeOpYY4e0089bXpBrCvG2QjMCX4ibr67f2KuuwNjdhSQr)-AorxGNazysoCRIGbh9ikVKZFe-
EQ,,&typo=1 at 8 am, 12 noon and 4 pm tomorrow. They last one hour or less if you want to
review one of them.
-~
>
> Susan G. Williams
> General Counsel
> 1616 Richland Street, Room 203
> Columbia, SC 29201

Phone: (803)231-7404
> Fax: (803) 231-7406
> Email: susan.williams@richlandone.org
>

V V V V

> From: Cartledge, Wendy B [mailto:Wendy.Cartledge @beaufort.k12.sc.us]
> Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 3:15 PM

> To: Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org>

> Subject: RE: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice

>

> Hey Susan:

> Does the Superintendent attend all graduations and declare that the students are official
graduates? Or are principals allowed to do this?

B

» Wendy Bergfeldt Cartledge

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

> Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:29 PM

> To: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

> Subject: RE: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice

>

> ** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County
> School District’s email system. Do not click links or open attachments
> unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. **

>

>

> | sent the signs via text message.

>

> Susan

> -mme- Original Message-----

> From: Cartledge, Wendy B [mailto:Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us]
> Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 5:22 PM

> To: Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org>

> Subject: Re: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice

5

> Yes, | will call you in the morning.
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>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>0n May 28, 2019, at 12:46 PM, Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org>
wrote:
-8
>> ** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County
>> School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
>> attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
>> safe. **
b
>>
>> | will be in meetings starting at 1 pm today. Can you call me in the morning at 518-5933
before 11 am?
i

>> From: Cartledge, Wendy B [mailto:Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us]
>> Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:03 AM
>> To: Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org>
>> Subject: Re: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice
>
>> Thanks Susan!!!
>> | need to discuss expulsion hearings with you, too, please
53
>> Sent from my iPhone
-5
>>>0n May 28, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org>
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
>>>
55
>>> Yes. | will snap a picture and send it to you.
S5

>> From: Cartledge, Wendy B [mailto:Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us]
>>> Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 11:21 AM
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>>> To: Williams, Susan G <susan.williams@richlandone.org>;

>>> KGenerette@horrycountyschools.net

>>> Subject: 56-63-160 Posting of Notice

S

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

P

>>>

=50

B

P S e e e e e e e

>>> Richland County School District One provides employee e-mail access
>>> for administrative and instructional uses only. E-mail

>>> correspondence to/from Richland County School District One is

>>> considered public information and is subject to release under the
>>> South Carolina Freedom Of Information Act or pursuant to subpoena.
P e S e e e e

>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

5> S========c=oss==ssoooo==ss===ss=o=ss=s=ssoosssss

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

> Richland County School District One provides employee e-mail access for administrative and
instructional uses only. E-mail correspondence to/from Richland County School District One is
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considered public information and is subject to release under the South Carolina Freedom Of
Information Act or pursuant to subpoena.

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
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Skip Hoagland <shoagland@me.com>

Monday, June 3, 2019 11:44 PM

jmcvayjr@aol.com; Scott Slatton Masc; Eric Budds; bbethune@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
tecklenburgj@charleston-sc.gov; Billy Keyserling; Isulka@townofbluffton.com; Judge
Mullen; mdukes@bcgov.net; mjones@sccourts.org; dkoffskey@sccourts.org;
dmclean@sccourts.org; djflinchum@sccourts.org

shoagland@me.com; tkeveaney@bcgov.net; brianh@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;
tfinger@fingerlaw.com; cmullenj@sccourts.org; mdukes@bcgov.net;
gregg@alfordlawsc.com; dtigges@mcnair.net; tecklenburgj@charleston-sc.goy;
jpedersen@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; bbethune@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
JohnM@hiltonheadislandsc.gov; Isulka@townofbluffton.com; billyk@islc.net;
gergel_ecf@scd.uscourts.gov; mjones@sccourts.org; dkoffskey@sccourts.org;
dmclean@sccourts.org; areynolds@sccourts.org; djflinchum@sccourts.org;
rstepp@sowellgray.com; tcundari@sowellgray.com; jwiendl@sonesta.com;
chris.mccorkendale@htc.hargray.com; shirdwell@seapines.com;
michael.gottdenker@htc.hargray.com; JMunro@seapines.com; CCorbitt@seapines.com;
paula@phbethea.com; rdeal@hiltonheadisland.org; rwarco@websterrogers.com;
bcreech@websterrogers.com; djennings@rrhlawfirm.com; hhill@explorecharleston.com;
wegmannj@beaufortlaw.com; shellie@blufftonchamberofcommerce.org;
edukes@Icre.com; Apernice@hiltonheadisland.org; dgh@dghlaw.net;
cantwellf@charleston-sc.gov; GTomUpshaw@gmail.com; toml@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;
WilliamH@hiltonheadislandsc.gov; drew@laughlinandbowen.com;
tompeeples@aol.com; ted.pitts@scchamber.net; sunny.philips@scchamber.net;
otis@lexingtonsc.org; Lee@brightagencyinc.com; wesjones@jsplaw.net;
Dave.Butka@ci.irs.gov; Lev Glikman; Dustin Waters; cjohnson@postandcourier.com; Wil"
Folks; david@myrtlebeachsc.com; Gina Smith; patricia@facesdayspa.com; Carolyn
Vanagel; John Dowling; john@scrla.org; jrosen@rrhlawfirm.com; John Keener; jbauer2
@sc.rr.com; aldenbauer706@gmail.com; Larry Myers; chris hendricks; gordon borrell;
Ron Jackson; josh metnick; Scott Brandon; dan@media360.com;
dpascoe@scsolicitor1.org; Dean Zerbe; Jeffery Tenendaum; Joe And Chris Joe And Chris;
Bill Geist; Mick Fleming; dwelsh@destinationmarketing.org; tdonahue@uschamber.org;
cristy@visitstillwater.org; dj muller; Art Davis; Jeremia Froyland;
Sriley@hiltonheadislandsc.gov; rcaporale@bcgov.net; jstewart@bcgov.net;
ahoward@bcgov.net; blueheaven36@yahoo.com; jmcvayjr@aol.com;
gerardmahieu@aol.com; eyelandart@yahoo.com; edcarey.cm@gmail.com;
dalehhi@hotmail.com; reportingofc@yahoo.com; wnewton@jsplaw.net; walter28
@hargray.com; thomaskherron@gmail.com; tellenburg@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
tdavis@harveyandbattey.com; joe_mckeown@scott.senate.gov;
rick.brundrett@gmail.com; Taylor@harrisonfirm.com; sfastenau@islandpacket.com;
pgrant@sled.sc.gov; sfreeman@townofbluffton.com; smarshall@townofbluffton.com;
bisi@roadrunner.com; mcavoylegend@gmail.com; beachbroker@aol.com;
roberts.vaux@vmblawfirm.com; prender@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
peter@mediafeedia.com; PLogan@scag.gov; paul@cbphlaw.com;
mlowder@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; lafaive@mackinac.org;
mchestnut@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; mikejraymond@yahoo.com; mcovert@bcgov.net;
melanieshellmer@gmail.com; madkins@hargray.com;
mjeffcoat@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; MKruea@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
mfrey@freymedia.com; aad@sccoast.net; Luke@rankinandrankin.com;

Ihigh@islandpacket.com; lisabeanwilliamswork@gmail.com; Igibson@scag.gov; N

Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k1 2.sc.us; joseph.dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us;

36



Cc:

Subject:

jrhodes@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; jimbrownlaw@hargray.com; jeffbradley@schouse.gov;
jbender@brblegal.com; jvereen@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; hhill@cacvbmail.com;
hlutz@townofbluffton.com; gsmith@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; gkubic@bcgov.net;
fhamilton@townofbluffton.com; earl.campbell@beaufort.k12.sc.us;
dwilliams@sled.sc.gov; letters@islandpacket.com; dwood@townofbluffton.com;
bensch@hargray.com; scmolloy@gmail.com; cdad@hiltonheadisland.net;
david@ccin.com; brianf@bcgov.net; maryellencurto@gmail.com; brogers@scpress.org;
akincaid@islandpacket.com; alan@clemmonslaw.com; smiles@wmbfnews.com;
jparker@pmped.com; bhaley@hhivacations.com; Robb@beaufortsc.org;
hhlaw@hargray.com; beachbummb4@msn.com; tucker@playerlawfirm.com;
bshelley@scprt.com; NICK@wpde.com; karl@engelman.org; hwb@buyckfirm.com;
glenn@openvision.com; jmaynard@explorecharleston.com;
randall@pphgcharleston.com; sam@charlestonhospitalitygroup.com;
othhospitality@gmail.com; CPSullivan@cah-sc.com; palmettomushrooms@gmail.com;
jessica@eatatfig.com; grazecharleston@yahoo.com; caitlin@lefarfallecharleston.com;
kish676@gmail.com; Thall@hallmanagementgroup.com; hereddrumgastro@gmail.com;
bmiller@soeagle.com; jmorrison@reyesholdings.com; ericyoung@pepsico.com;
swallace@explorecharleston.com; dmsnider@aii.edu; frashr@cofc.edu;
Lisa.Buzzelli@tridenttech.edu; kenny@kennykraven.com; kevin.harley@usfoods.com;
burden jason@sc.sysco.com; Jordan.Andersen@ccbcc.com; Rgriffithr@charleston-
sc.gov; steve@82queen.com; michael.saboe@tridenttech.edy;
alsimmonskw@gmail.com; bhall@hallmanagementgroup.com;
jpeppler@explorecharleston.com; rgregory@sled.sc.gov; mburchstead@ethics.sc.gov;
jbagnall@ethics.sc.gov; Ismith@explorecharleston.com; athanfokas@gmail.com; Charles
Chance; eric.young@pepsico.com; Robin Lee Griffith; Dr Joe Dr Joe;
tomgardo@yahoo.com; bossladybessinger@gmail.com; maremailmmm@yahoo.com;
johncrangle2@gmail.com; jiaco@bellsouth.net; joeborellit@mac.com;
zach@lowcountrylegal.com; joe@lowcountrylegal.com;
avo@whistleblowersagainstfraud.com; fworrell@quickgroupllc.com;
George.Graves@ic.fbi.gov; jbpinpoint@gmail.com; denascreichenbach@gmail.com;
mcstrong@hargray.com; David.Kesmodel@wsj.com; Tmbdab@aol.com;
craigeveretts@gmail.com; josh.metnick@gmail.com; fred@scottsdale.com;
sarahsanford@palmettobluffonline.com; Strundy@trundylawfirm.com

Re: Beaufort county council—Hilton Head Town Council —Bluffton Town Council—
Myrtlebeach Town Council —Charleston Town Council Atax Foia Violation to Skip
Hoagland. Why and under what SC law can they refuse ? Supreme Court Justices and
Federal Judge Gergel

** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email
system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the

content is safe. **

If SC can’t act due to Incestuos Corruption, the Fbi and Irs needs to.

Thanks Joe, congratulations, you are the first person who has had the guts to stand up with me
on this massive corruption and theft to billions of tax funds in SC. The Irs and Fbi needs to do
their damn job. Joe the Irs Ubit Violations in SC alone by these highly crooked and illegally
sperated 501-c6 non profit Chambers, CVBS and City Dmos is in the tens of millions. You are
correct Myrtlebeach and Charleston theft, laundering, theft, tax avoidance, and Fraud is much
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bigger than Hilton Head. Good news they are all similar in how they are break the law and
steal our tax money. This can’t go on forever!

Did I send you the Palm Beach Cvb Dmo Audit that was forced to undergo a forensic audit by
the Palm Beach County Council ? Once this type independent financial audit is complete, the
results for SC will be the same, Prison and Irs taxes will owed to Irs and the Town councils are
liable since they are part of this tax evasion. Joe the MB chamber, Charleston Cvb and Hilton
head chamber are all basically illegally laundering millions, to avoid taxes and show no profit
on their year end tax returns, to trick Irs and the communities.

Much more crimes involved which | have shared in great detail with SC law enforcement, Irs
and fbi. Much more to the story.

Thanks again for standing up, our country can not survive until others are willing to do this. It's
very sad the only people who seem to get elected are those who are either corrupted,
crooked, incompetent, live in fear, or just don’t care. The secrecy, Foia Violations, non
transparency in SC is not a swamp it’s a Cesspool of Corruption and our judges are failing us
all, including their own families and friends. They have ruled against all my cases to date and
against their own rule of law they are supposed to uphold. A darn shame! Thanks

Sent from my iPhone excuse all typos and misspellings
Skip Hoagland

US cell 843-384-7260 <tel:843-384-7260> Buenos Aires , Argentina
011-54-9-11-5942-3202 <tel:011-54-9-11-5942-3202>

Sent from my iPhone excuse all typos and misspellings
Skip Hoagland

US cell 843-384-7260 <tel:843-384-7260> Buenos Aires , Argentina
011-54-9-11-5942-3202 <tel:011-54-9-11-5942-3202>

On Jun 3, 2019, at 1:53 PM, jmcvayjr@aol.com <mailto:jmcvayjr@aol.com> wrote:

Skip,
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Much the same up here in Myrtle Beach EXCEPT the numbers are more than TEN TIMES
your numbers in Hilton Head. We look forward to your directions and help up here. It has been
oing on up here for 11 years and as best we can figure the amount is in excess of a QUARTER

OF A BILLION DOLLARS and they also receive an additional QUARTER. OF A BILLION DOLLARS
FROM A ROOM TAX...I got into this late but to my knowledge to follow this money you will
need a pack of SLED and SWAT dogs to sniff out where this money has gone, and how it has
been spent....Joe

From: Skip Hoagland <shoagland@me.com <mailto:shoagland@me.com> >
To: Tom Keveaney <tkeveaney@bcgov.net <mailto:tkeveaney@bcgov.net> >; brianh

<brianh@hiltonheadislandsc.gov <mailto:brianh@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; Terry Finger
<tfinger@fingerlaw.com <mailto:tfinger@fingerlaw.com> >; Judge Mullen
<cmullenj@sccourts.org <mailto:cmullenj@sccourts.org> >; mdukes <mdukes@bcgov.net
<mailto:mdukes@bcgov.net> >; gregg <gregg@alfordlawsc.com
<mailto:gregg@alfordlawsc.com> >; david tigges <dtigges@mcnair.net
<mailto:dtigges@mcnair.net> >; tecklenburgj <tecklenburgj@charleston-sc.gov
<mailto:tecklenburgj@charleston-sc.gov> >; jpedersen <jpedersen@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
<mailto:jpedersen@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; bbethune <bbethune@cityofmyrtlebeach.com

mailto:bbethune @cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; JohnM <JohnM@hiltonheadislandsc.gov
<mailto:JohnM@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; Isulka <Isulka@townofbluffton.com
<mailto:lsulka@townofbluffton.com> >; Billy Keyserling <billyk@islc.net
<mailto:billyk@islc.net> >; gergel_ecf <gergel_ecf@scd.uscourts.gov
<mailto:gergel_ecf@scd.uscourts.gov> >; mjones <mjones@sccourts.org
<mailto:mjones@sccourts.org> >; dkoffskey <dkoffskey@sccourts.org
<mailto:dkoffskey@sccourts.org> >; dmclean <dmclean@sccourts.org
<mailto:dmclean@sccourts.org> >; areynolds <areynolds@sccourts.org
<mailto:areynolds@sccourts.org> >; djflinchum <djflinchum@sccourts.org
<mailto:djflinchum@sccourts.org> >; rstepp <rstepp@sowellgray.com
<mailto:rstepp@sowellgray.com> >; tcundari <tcundari@sowellgray.com
<mailto:tcundari@sowellgray.com> >; jwiendl <jwiendl@sonesta.com
<mailto:jwiendl@sonesta.com> >; Chris Mccorkendale <chris.mccorkendale@htc.hargray.com
<mailto:chris.mccorkendale@htc.hargray.com> >; Steve Birdwell <sbirdwell@seapines.com
<mailto:shirdwell@seapines.com> >; Michael Gottdenker
<michael.gottdenker@htc.hargray.com <mailto:michael.gottdenker@htc.hargray.com> >;
John Munro <JMunro@seapines.com <mailto:JMunro@seapines.com> >; Cary Corbitt
<CCorbitt@seapines.com <mailto:CCorbitt@seapines.com> >; paula <paula@phbethea.com

‘mailto:paula@phbethea.com> >; rdeal <rdeal@hiltonheadisland.org
<mailto:rdeal@hiltonheadisland.org> >; rwarco <rwarco@websterrogers.com
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<mailto:rwarco@websterrogers.com> >; bcreech <bcreech@websterrogers.com
<mailto:bcreech@websterrogers.com> >; djennings <djennings@rrhlawfirm.com
<mailto:djennings@rrhlawfirm.com> >; hhill <hhill@explorecharleston.com
<mailto:hhill@explorecharleston.com> >; wegmannj <wegmannj@beaufortlaw.com
<mailto:wegmannj@beaufortlaw.com> >; shellie <shellie@blufftonchamberofcommerce.org
<mailto:shellie@blufftonchamberofcommerce.org> >; edukes <edukes@Icre.com
<mailto:edukes@Icre.com> >; Apernice <Apernice@hiltonheadisland.org
<mailto:Apernice@hiltonheadisland.org> >; Darrell Hawkins <dgh@dghlaw.net
<mailto:dgh@dghlaw.net> >; Frances Cantwell <cantwellf@charleston-sc.gov
<mailto:cantwellf@charleston-sc.gov> >; Tom Upshaw <GTomUpshaw@gmail.com
<mailto:GTomUpshaw@gmail.com> >; Tom Lennox <tom|@hiltonheadislandsc.gov
<mailto:toml@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; WilliamH <WilliamH@hiltonheadislandsc.gov
<mailto:WilliamH@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; drew laughlin <drew@laughlinandbowen.com
<mailto:drew@laughlinandbowen.com> >; tompeeples <tompeeples@aol.com
<mailto:tompeeples@aol.com> >; ted.pitts <ted.pitts@scchamber.net
<mailto:ted.pitts@scchamber.net> >; sunny.philips
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsunny.philips&c=E,1,65-
CwFcNQBQ7z7sXI13ualDvVYDmgsyNNBVjOKhVh2r16em9RXZhriQAkX4fmWh-
FJ9QVIWMrIEHB7X60DQFmM909h1pVtXsJFGyA1LqilX3Ck1pBC_zfhDc-FIQ,,&typo=1>
<sunny.philips@scchamber.net <mailto:sunny.philips@scchamber.net> >; Otis Rawl Otis Raw|
<otis@lexingtonsc.org <mailto:otis@lexingtonsc.org> >; Lee Bright <Lee@brightagencyinc.com
<mailto:Lee @brightagencyinc.com> >; skiphoagland <skiphoagland@yahoo.com
<mailto:skiphoagland@yahoo.com> >; wesjones <wesjones@jsplaw.net
<mailto:wesjones@jsplaw.net> >; tucker <tucker@playerlawfirm.com
<mailto:tucker@playerlawfirm.com> >; tdavis <tdavis@harveyandbattey.com
<mailto:tdavis@harveyandbattey.com> >; jimbrownlaw <jimbrownlaw@hargray.com
<mailto:jimbrownlaw@hargray.com> >; HERDINAS <HERDINAS@charleston-sc.gov
<mailto:HERDINAS @charleston-sc.gov> >; james.carpenter
<james.carpenter@carpenterlawfirm.net <mailto:james.carpenter@carpenterlawfirm.net> >;
wnewton <wnewton@jsplaw.net <mailto:wnewton@jsplaw.net> >; madkins
<madkins@hargray.com <mailto:madkins@hargray.com> >; Paul <Paul@cbphlaw.com
<mailto:Paul@cbphlaw.com> >; jbender <jbender@brblegal.com
<mailto:jbender@brblegal.com> >; jrosen <jrosen@rrhlawfirm.com
<mailto:jrosen@rrhlawfirm.com> >; johncrangle2 <johncrangle2 @gmail.com
<mailto:johncrangle2@gmail.com> >; jparker <jparker@pmped.com
<mailto:jparker@pmped.com> >; barrett <barrett@brewerlawfirmsc.com
<mailto:barrett@brewerlawfirmsc.com> >; Jmunroe <Jmunroe @seapines.com
<mailto:Jmunroe@seapines.com> >; Cclark <Cclark@hiltonheadisland.org
<mailto:Cclark@hiltonheadisland.org> >; Bmiles <Bmiles@hiltonheadisland.org
<mailto:Bmiles@hiltonheadisland.org> >; bradmhenry <bradmhenry@gmail.com
<mailto:bradmhenry@gmail.com> >; Bmarra <Bmarra@palmettodunes.com
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<mailto:Bmarra@palmettodunes.com> >; Trilar3 <Trilar3@aol.com <mailto:Trilar3@aol.com>
>; Stewartbrown <Stewartbrown@yahoo.com <mailto:Stewartbrown@yahoo.com> >;
Mike.alsko <Mike.alsko@gmail.com <mailto:Mike.alsko@gmail.com> >; AWilson
‘AWilson@scag.gov <mailto:AWilson@scag.gov> >; William <William@herlonglaw.com
<mailto:William@herlonglaw.com> >; mkeel <mkeel@sled.sc.gov <mailto:mkeel@sled.sc.gov>
>; shamm <shamm@ethics.sc.gov <mailto:shamm@ethics.sc.gov> >; mburchstead
<mburchstead@ethics.sc.gov <mailto:mburchstead@ethics.sc.gov> >; dparrish
<dparrish@scprt.com <mailto:dparrish@scprt.com> >; schsdistrict118
<schsdistrict118@aol.com <mailto:schsdistrictl118 @aol.com> >; jbagnall
<jbagnall@ethics.sc.gov <mailto:jbagnall@ethics.sc.gov> >; kdukes
<kdukes@harveyandbatty.com <mailto:kdukes@harveyandbatty.com> >; Christinajfjeffery
<Christinajfjeffery@gmail.com <mailto:Christinajfjeffery@gmail.com> >; Mgrn
<Mgrn@bellsouth.net <mailto:Mgrn@bellsouth.net> >; jfuchko <jfuchko@hotmail.com
<mailto:jfuchko@hotmail.com> >; Bensch <Bensch@hargray.com
<mailto:Bensch@hargray.com> >; exodusmandate <exodusmandate@gmail.com
<mailto:exodusmandate@gmail.com> >; moorefam <moorefam@bellsouth.net
<mailto:moorefam@bellsouth.net> >; rtp <rtp@iowatelecom.net
<mailto:rtp@iowatelecom.net> >; dpascoe <dpascoe@scsolicitorl.org
<mailto:dpascoe@scsolicitorl.org> >; becka <becka@charleston-sc.gov
<mailto:becka@charleston-sc.gov> >; ssmetana <ssmetana@charlestoncounty.org
<mailto:ssmetana@charlestoncounty.org> >; faidras <faidras@hiltonheadislandsc.gov
mailto:faidras@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; MarcG <MarcG@hiltonheadislandsc.gov
<mailto:MarcG@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; gregd <gregd @hiltonheadislandsc.gov
<mailto:gregd @hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; eriggs949 <eriggs949@gmail.com
<mailto:eriggs949@gmail.com> >; bshelly <bshelly@scprt.com <mailto:bshelly@scprt.com> >;
mfleming <mfleming@acce.org <mailto:mfleming@acce.org> >; CEO
<CEO@destinationmarketing.org <mailto:CEO@destinationmarketing.org> >; dwelsh
<dwelsh@destinationmarketing.org <mailto:dwelsh@destinationmarketing.org> >; tdonahue
<tdonahue@uschamber.org <mailto:tdonahue@uschamber.org> >; bill <bill@dmoproz.com
<mailto:bill@dmoproz.com> >; cristy <cristy@visitstillwater.org
<mailto:cristy@visitstillwater.org> >; akinkaid <akinkaid@islandpacket.com
<mailto:akinkaid@islandpacket.com> >; kmeyerhofer <kmeyerhofer@islandpacket.com
<mailto:kmeyerhofer@islandpacket.com> >; btolley <btolley@islandpacket.com
<mailto:btolley@islandpacket.com> >; will.folks <will.folks@gmail.com
<mailto:will.folks@gmail.com> >; schsdistrict <schsdistrict@aol.com
<mailto:schsdistrict@aol.com> >; cjohnson <cjohnson@postandcourier.com
<mailto:cjohnson@postandcourier.com> >; pruett.john.s <pruett.john.s@gmail.com
<mailto:pruett.john.s@gmail.com> >; sbrandon <sbrandon@thebrandonagency.com
<mailto:sbrandon@thebrandonagency.com> >; tommy <tommy@Iocalwebsites.co.uk
mailto:tommy@Ilocalwebsites.co.uk> >; Dwilliams <Dwilliams@sled.sc.gov
<mailto:Dwilliams@sled.sc.gov> >; letters <letters@islandpacket.com
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<mailto:letters@islandpacket.com> >; KimL <KimL@hiltonheadislandsc.gov
<mailto:KimL@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; morlando <morlando@townofbluffton.com
<mailto:morlando@townofbluffton.com> >; psommerville <psommerville@bcgov.net
<mailto:psommerville@bcgov.net> >; sturodman <sturodman@aol.com
<mailto:sturodman@aol.com> >; tvaux <tvaux@bcgov.net <mailto:tvaux@bcgov.net> >;
gringoviejotwo <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com <mailto:gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com> >;
beachbroker <beachbroker@aol.com <mailto:beachbroker@aol.com> >; meyerstreamreality
<meyerstreamreality@gmail.com <mailto:meyerstreamreality@gmail.com> >; jstewart
<jstewart@bcgov.net <mailto:jstewart@bcgov.net> >; cmaxey <cmaxey@bcgov.net
<mailto:cmaxey@bcgov.net> >; dwood <dwood @townofbluffton.com

<mailto:dwood @townofbluffton.com> >; fHamilton <fHamilton@townofbluffton.com
<mailto:fHamilton@townofbluffton.com> >; glitz <glitz@townofbluffton.com
<mailto:glitz@townofbluffton.com> >; [toomer <ltoomer@townofbluffton.com
<mailto:ltoomer@townofbluffton.com> >; dmarsh <dmarsh@townofbluffton.com
<mailto:dmarsh@townofbluffton.com> >; All <All@townofbluffton.com
<mailto:All@townofbluffton.com> >; mikejraymond <mikejraymond@yahoo.com
<mailto:mikejraymond @yahoo.com> >; mchestnut <mchestnut@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
<mailto:mchestnut@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; mlowder <mlowder@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
<mailto:mlowder@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; kmeany <kmeany@bfgcom.com
<mailto:kmeany@bfgcom.com> >; jmcvayjr <jmcvayjr@aol.com <mailto:jmcvayjr@aol.com>
>: eyelandart <eyelandart@yahoo.com <mailto:eyelandart@yahoo.com> >; edcarey.cm
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fedcarey.cm&c=E,1,dxsOm6CZ1rYeq(
TT9KCAEUEXvoXzhzEh)zilgxcNTzE_rerdics1c18NKYqrtlee9lsq27eol7174CknLyCO_-7SgptqCzth-
uQlug-Y4573vPDPp4g,&typo=1> <edcarey.cm@gmail.com <mailto:edcarey.cm@gmail.com>
>: dj <dj@chamberweblink.com <mailto:dj@chamberweblink.com> >; reportingofc
<reportingofc@yahoo.com <mailto:reportingofc@yahoo.com> >; walter <walter@carr-
properties.com <mailto:walter@carr-properties.com> >; thomaskherron
<thomaskherron@gmail.com <mailto:thomaskherron@gmail.com> >; tellenburg
<tellenburg@cityofmyrtlebeach.com <mailto:tellenburg@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >;
joe_mckeown <joe_mckeown@scott.senate.gov <mailto:joe_mckeown@scott.senate.gov> >;
rick.brundrett <rick.brundrett@gmail.com <mailto:rick.brundrett@gmail.com> >; tkhuffman1l
<tkhuffmanl@gmail.com <mailto:tkhuffmanl@gmail.com> >; stever
<stever@hiltonheadislandsc.gov <mailto:stever@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >; prender
<prender@cityofmyrtlebeach.com <mailto:prender@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; peter
<peter@mediafeedia.com <mailto:peter@mediafeedia.com> >; PLogan <PLogan@scag.gov
<mailto:PLogan@scag.gov> >; david <david @myrtlebeachsc.com
<mailto:david@myrtlebeachsc.com> >; lafaive <lafaive@mackinac.org
<mailto:lafaive@mackinac.org> >; mcovert <mcovert@bcgov.net
<mailto:mcovert@bcgov.net> >; melanieshellmer <melanieshellmer@gmail.com
<mailto:melanieshellmer@gmail.com> >; mjeffcoat <mjeffcoat@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
<mailto:mjeffcoat@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; marksanford99 <marksanford99@gmail.com
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<mailto:marksanford99@gmail.com> >; mark <mark@marksanford.com
<mailto:mark@marksanford.com> >; mfrey <mfrey@freymedia.com
<mailto:mfrey@freymedia.com> >; aad <aad @sccoast.net <mailto:aad@sccoast.net> >; Luke

Luke@rankinandrankin.com <mailto:Luke@rankinandrankin.com> >; lhigh
<lhigh@islandpacket.com <mailto:lhigh@islandpacket.com> >; lisabeanwilliamswork
<lisabeanwilliamswork@gmail.com <mailto:lisabeanwilliamswork@gmail.com> >; Igibson
<lgibson@scag.gov <mailto:lgibson@scag.gov> >; jgruber <jgruber@bcgov.net
<mailto:jgruber@bcgov.net> >; jrhodes <jrhodes@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
<mailto:jrhodes@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; hhill <hhill@cacvbmail.com
<mailto:hhill@cacvbmail.com> >; gsmith <gsmith@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
<mailto:gsmith@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> >; gsmith <gsmith@islandpacket.com
<mailto:gsmith@islandpacket.com> >; gkubic <gkubic@bcgov.net <mailto:gkubic@bcgov.net>
>; davidb <davidb@hiltonheadislandsc.gov <mailto:davidb@hiltonheadislandsc.gov> >;
amesco <amesco@earthlink.net <mailto:amesco@earthlink.net> >; scmolloy
<scmolloy@gmail.com <mailto:scmolloy@gmail.com> >; cdad <cdad@hiltonheadisland.net
<mailto:cdad@hiltonheadisland.net> >; brianf <brianf@bcgov.net <mailto:brianf@bcgov.net>
>; maryellencurto <maryellencurto@gmail.com <mailto:maryellencurto@gmail.com> >;
brad.dean <brad.dean@visitmyrtlebeach.com <mailto:brad.dean@visitmyrtlebeach.com> >;
blakelyw <blakelyw@beaufortsc.org <mailto:blakelyw@beaufortsc.org> >; brogers
<brogers@scpress.org <mailto:brogers@scpress.org> >; ahoward <ahoward@bcgov.net
<mailto:ahoward@bcgov.net> >; smiles <smiles@wmbfnews.com

mailto:smiles@wmbfnews.com> >; carla <carla@habitatmb.org
<mailto:carla@habitatmb.org> >; bortonb <bortonb@uscb.edu <mailto:bortonb@usch.edu>
>; evanmulch <evanmulch@icloud.com <mailto:evanmulch@icloud.com> >; Lev Glikman
<lev.glikman@irs.gov <mailto:lev.glikman@irs.gov> >; Alex Kinkaid
<akincaid@islandpacket.com <mailto:akincaid@islandpacket.com> >; kkokal
<kkokal@islandpacket.com <mailto:kkokal@islandpacket.com> >; Karl Engelman
<karl@engelman.org <mailto:karl@engelman.org> >; jrmurphy
<jrmurphy@murphygrantland.com <mailto:jrmurphy@murphygrantland.com> >; Kody
Krueger <kkrueger@pureinsurance.com <mailto:kkrueger@pureinsurance.com> >; Barry
johnson <lawbarry@hargray.com <mailto:lawbarry@hargray.com> >; CNickels
<CNickels@clawsonandstaubes.com <mailto:CNickels@clawsonandstaubes.com> >; mmatney
<mmatney@islandpacket.com <mailto:mmatney@islandpacket.com> >

Cc: Jim Brown <jimbrownlaw@hargray.com <mailto:jimbrownlaw@hargray.com> >;

Barrett Brewer <barrett@brewerlawfirmsc.com <mailto:barrett@brewerlawfirmsc.com> >;
Russ Keep <hhlaw@hargray.com <mailto:hhlaw@hargray.com> >; Thomas Goldstein
<tgoldstein@cobblaw.net <mailto:tgoldstein@cobblaw.net> >; Taylor
<Taylor@harrisonfirm.com <mailto:Taylor@harrisonfirm.com> >; Jay Bender
<jbender@brblegal.com <mailto:jbender@brblegal.com> >; John Crangle

Jjohncrangle2@gmail.com <mailto:johncrangle2 @gmail.com> >; tdavis
<tdavis@harveyandbattey.com <mailto:tdavis@harveyandbattey.com> >; Weston Newton
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<wnewton@jsplaw.net <mailto:wnewton@jsplaw.net> >; Jim Carpenter
<james.carpenter@carpenterlawfirm.net <mailto:james.carpenter@carpenterlawfirm.net> >;
david tigges <dtigges@mcnair.net <mailto:dtigges@mcnair.net> >; dtigges <dtigges@burr.com
<mailto:dtigges@burr.com> >; gregg <gregg@alfordlawsc.com
<mailto:gregg@alfordlawsc.com> >; curtis <curtis@coltraneandwilkins.com
<mailto:curtis@coltraneandwilkins.com> >; Will Folks <will.folks@gmail.com
<mailto:will.folks@gmail.com> >; Thenerve.org
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fThenerve.org&c=E,1,DcX1Tq4Fzh7Ebv
52Inigbe09tc5IXHJIPp_JkD2s6W2byNnHPP1VUoW5XOVhbdTMCMBIKIGEYIPXqHOIFKISWQSX
NyhZmX0004xq2kgEIMjwh6éxikm8,&typo=1> Rick <rick.brundrett@gmail.com
<mailto:rick.brundrett@gmail.com> >; cjohnson <cjohnson@postandcourier.com
<mailto:cjohnson@postandcourier.com> >; Dustin Waters <dustin@charlestoncitypaper.com
<mailto:dustin@charlestoncitypaper.com> >; Kevin Aylmer <kevinA@blufftonsun.com
<mailto:kevinA@blufftonsun.com> >; DeAnn Komanecky
<DeAnn.Komanecky@blufftontoday.com <mailto:DeAnn.Komanecky @blufftontoday.com> >;
david <david@myrtlebeachsc.com <mailto:david@myrtlebeachsc.com> >; Brian Tolley
<btolley@islandpacket.com <mailto:btolley@islandpacket.com> >; David Lauderdale
<letters@islandpacket.com <mailto:letters@islandpacket.com> >; Barry Ginn
<bginnsales@gmail.com <mailto:bginnsales@gmail.com> >; Tai Scott <Taifr@hotmail.com
<mailto:Taifr@hotmail.com> >; djennings <djennings@rrhlawfirm.com
<mailto:djennings@rrhlawfirm.com> >; wegmannj <wegmannj@beaufortlaw.com
<mailto:wegmannj@beaufortlaw.com> >; jrosen <jrosen@rrhlawfirm.com
<mailto:jrosen@rrhlawfirm.com> >; William G. Bill Herbkersman <schsdistrict118@aol.com
<mailto:schsdistrict118@aol.com> >; Karen Mitchell Tucker Player Lawyer
<beachbummb4@msn.com <mailto:beachbummb4@msn.com> >; dpascoe
<dpascoe@scsolicitorl.org <mailto:dpascoe@scsolicitorl.org> >; Dave.Butka
<Dave.Butka@ci.irs.gov <mailto:Dave.Butka@ci.irs.gov> >; mwalker <mwalker@ethics.sc.gov
<mailto:mwalker@ethics.sc.gov> >; linton <linton@wgfllaw.com
<mailto:linton@wgfllaw.com> >; walker <walker@wgfllaw.com <mailto:walker@wgfllaw.com>
>: jparker <jparker@pmped.com <mailto:jparker@pmped.com> >; Matt Adkins
<madkins@hargray.com <mailto:madkins@hargray.com> >; Sean Trundy
<strundy@trundylawfirm.com <mailto:strundy@trundylawfirm.com> >; Jeff Young
<JYoung@scag.gov <mailto:JYoung@scag.gov> >; Sled Paul Grant Sled Paul Grant
<mkeel@sled.sc.gov <mailto:mkeel@sled.sc.gov> >; Sled Paul Grant Sled Paul Grant
<pgrant@sled.sc.gov <mailto:pgrant@sled.sc.gov> >; Hugh Buyck <hwb@buyckfirm.com
<mailto:hwb@buyckfirm.com> >; lucius <lucius@buyckfirm.com
<mailto:lucius@buyckfirm.com> >; tcundari <tcundari@sowellgray.com
<mailto:tcundari@sowellgray.com> >; rstepp <rstepp@sowellgray.com
<mailto:rstepp@sowellgray.com> >; Jim Richardson <jr@richardsongrp.com
<mailto:jr@richardsongrp.com> >; jim bradshaw <bradhhi@aol.com
<mailto:bradhhi@aol.com> >; Scott Big Scott Richardson Big Scott <scottrich52@gmail.com
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<mailto:scottrich52@gmail.com> >; Scott Slatton Masc <sslatton@masc.sc
<mailto:sslatton@masc.sc> >; Eric Budds <ebudds@masc.sc <mailto:ebudds@masc.sc> >
Sent: Mon, Jun 3, 2019 1:07 pm
Subject: Re: Beaufort county council, Hilton Head Town Council and Bluffton Town
Council Atax Foia Violation to Skip Hoagland. Why and under what SC law can they refuse ?
Supreme Court Justices and Federal Judge Gergel cced

It’s not a swamp it’s an Incestuos Cesspool of Corruption!

The South Carolina Supreme Court, with one Justice dissenting, ruled against my FOIA
lawsuit against the Hilton Head Chamber to show all their accounting for ATAX expenditures.
Also, a Federal Judge ruled similarly on another matter involving using public money for a
private purpose. Apparently they think it is okay for a Town Council to steal 260k of tax money
and secretly hand it to a Council member to use for her private use and profit. Does it get any
worse?

Good news, a lawsuit was filed to counter this bad decision; hopefully, it will resultin a
uling that forces the Hilton Head Town Council to pay back this 260k in taxpayer theft so no
council member can profit off the backs of the taxpayers.

Some good news (though not for the crooks) is that while the Supreme Court ruled
private chambers do not have to comply to ATAX FOIA's because they are not considered
public bodies (hogwash) the Chamber's attorney argued the information is available from the
governing bodies that issue ATAX funds. Now though, the Town Councils are refusing to turn
over the documents and receipts and are now in violation of my FOIA (again).

And adding insult to injury, we learned the Hilton Head Chamber is owned and
controlled by the corrupt past lottery commissioner, Paula Bethea, and Chamber CEO Bill
Miles and attorney David Tigges are her front men. We found out the same goes for Helen Hill,
Charleston CVB, and her lawyer David Jennings, Brad Dean with the Myrtle Beach Chamber,
and Beaufort Chamber CEO Blakely Williams, controlled by these same Hilton Head Chamber
owners. And SCPRT head Duane Parrish, along with SCTERC head Ed Riggs, are tied into this
corruption and both are in violation of FOIA. Recall that Parrish and Riggs (along with co-
.onspirators and Bluffton state representatives, Bill Herbkersman and Weston Newton)
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handed their friend Kevin Meany 58m of our tax dollars and refuse to show us what Meany did
with all this money.

Where is the FBI and the IRS to investigate, and why are they allowing IRS UBIT tax
violations, as well as violations to 501(c)(6) non profit tax codes by these corrupted, illegally
operated Chamber CVB's and City DMO's that rob tens of millions from South Carolina
taxpayers, with zero oversight and zero independent financial audits? The city of Palm Beach
Florida was faced with this same situation and they had the guts to order a forensic audit of
their DMO, resulting in the discovery of 1.6m in embezzlement and prison for the violators. My
goal is to see those in SC that break the law get arrested and sentenced, and stop the theft of
our tax dollars in this South Carolina cesspool.

Please add the City of Charleston and City of Myrtle Beach also in Violation of my ATAX
FOIA.

Now we discover Lawyer David Tigges pops up again and seems is now behind, with
Paula Bethea, the Representation of many Chambers to help them keep stealing millions of
our tax funds. Read this https://myrtlebeachsc.com/mitchell-drops-mbacc-lawsuit/
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmyrtlebeachsc.com%2fmitchell-
drops-mbacc-lawsuit%2f&c=E,1,3rmD2zXHifQvhy5MOiujl7vSbMaccYcQXDa9Q3pVzyQie7h-
muOkdE-x_T9Uz75jLtl2ex0OHDRooDzi9r2s4f2qQeUOxb0sSA1L7RWA4STkrl&typo=1>

We have filed a DMO procurement lawsuit against the Town of Hilton Head. Lawsuit
filed by Lawyer Taylor Smith

We have filed a 1st Amendment lawsuit against Mayor Sulka lawsuit filed by Lawyer Jim
Brown and represented by lawyers Hugh Buyke and Lucius Laffette, defended by more tax
payer funded waste for a Mayor, not fit to be a Mayor.

We have filed a 1st Amendment lawsuit against Mayor Tecklenburg lawsuit filed by
Lawyer Tom Goldstein, funded by more tax payer funded waste for a Mayor not fit to Mayor.
Assume represented by the same town lawyers in violation of FOIA laws. The lawyers can’t
even abide by South Carolina laws themselves!
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A lawsuit has been filed against the Town of Hilton Head for it’s unconstitutional misuse,
heft and illegal and criminal misuse of 260k in tax funds for a Councilwoman Kim Likins to use
personally to sue a citizen and try and profit from this tax money usage. Lawyer Gregg Alford
was the ringleader and tried to make it look like a bank loan - even worse! in violation of state
and federal banking laws. Lawsuit filed by Lawyer Russ Keep

Two frivolous defamation lawsuits filed against Skip Hoagland by full time real estate
agent/ part time Mayor Lisa Sulka(Lying Lisa) and Councilwoman Kim Likins. Both have a hard
time accepting the exposure of their corruption, versus doing what’s right. They'd rather use
stolen public funds to pay lawyers Gregg Alford, John Linton, Trenholm Walker and
contingency lawyer Johnny Parker.

On May 15, 2019, at 10:20 PM, Skip Hoagland <shoagland@me.com
<mailto:shoagland@me.com> > wrote:

Attorneys Tom Keveaney, Brian Hulbert and Terry Finger, | was told you advised
the Beaufort County Council, the Hilton Head Council, and the Bluffton Council, respectively,
that they do not have to comply to FOIA’s for ATAX accounting. As | understand it, you all
claim South Carolina law states if these entities do not have/do not obtain the receipts and
invoices for the millions in ATAX monies they give these Chamber CVB’s and hired City DMO’s,
than they are not required to comply. Please send me a copy of this law, as it seems
diametrically opposed to what the South Carolina Supreme Court ruled.

Further, you did not state this, in writing, as a reply to my FOIA request of sixty
days ago.

Also | asked to see all the accounting under FOIA for the 200k in general tax funds
(not ATAX monies) issued by Josh Gruber to Bill Miles for alleged fraudulent Hurricane
.mergency marketing funding. | understand no one on County Council knew about this. And

47



this is not including the additional 175k Steve Riley handed Bill Miles from Hilton Head general
tax funds.

| also asked you respond to my claims you allowed both ATAX funds and general
funds to be used for private purposes, and in some cases worse, for profit or attempted profit.
This includes the following.

1 DMO ATAX monies illegally used by the Town and county hired DMO without
procurement and a valid IDMO contract.

2. Hurricane marketing for a non-emergency

3. General tax funds used for towns and the county to join a private Chamber
non-profit corporation to become members. This “gift” was just for councilpersons and the
government employees, as a “quid pro quo”. All taxpayers should thus be members too, as it
was their money that was used.

4. Used 260k plus of general tax funds to make an illegal bank loan, in violation of
federal and state banking laws, to Councilwoman Kim Likins for her private use. This loan was
made without an agreement, interest due, without collateral, and without any way to pay it
back. This was no different than a heist of taxpayer money. A lawsuit has been filed to force
Ms Likins and town council to pay back their theft.

Further, Ms Likins and her lawyers are attempting to profit from this illegal
criminal use of tax funds, and attorney Gregg Alford was allegedly overcharging for legal fees
(since he was using an unlimited amount of tax money and likely thought he wouldn’t get
caught) and the checks were written by fellow swindlers Steve Riley and Brian Hulbert.

5. All of this violates current SC law, according to a recent ruling by the SC
Supreme Court, in a case filed by my personal hero Ned Sloan, represented by his hero Lawyer
Jim Carpenter that said basically it’s illegal to use public funds that are not for the public good,
reason ,purpose and intent.

6. You all are Chamber members, correct, since you all used general tax funds to
join the chamber not your own money, yes? If you deny this, than who is a member? Many of
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you attended the Chamber Ball and received gratis tickets by personal invitation from the
Chamber thief-in-chief, Bill Miles. You dined at his private table( what an honor) as a “quid pro
quo”.

Do you deny tax money was used and accepted, and checks were cashed in your
names?

So are not all tax payers in Beaufort County, the Town of Bluffton and the Town of

Hilton Head all members too? Not just Councils and employees, yes?

7. Where is the 2m accounting for the old Welcome Center property sale and
attempted robbery to build a new Welcome Center at a cost of $600 per square ft, reportedly
calculated by Bill Miles? And weren’t Steve Riley and Tom Peeples, also Greater island Council
members, involved when this 2m plus was handed to Miles, Paula Bethea and David Tigges, as
well as the Coastal Museum at Honey Horn? What happened to all this theft and misuse of
taxpayer monies?

8. Is it true a town code enforcement officer assaulted a native islander’s wife?
And this same town employee approved, then denied, their business zoning?

9. Isn’t it true the Town fraudulently erected a sign at the foot of the Hilton Head
bridge that reads “Hilton Head Town Limit”?

Shouldn’t that be removed, and a new sign made that says “Welcome to Jenkins
Island”?

Josh Gruber, disgraced former Beaufort County employee, lied by claiming this
strip of land is owned by the Town. Hard to believe anything Gruber says, given he is currently
under a state ethics investigation, and also secretly and used our tax money with his partner in
crime, Steve Riley.

10. Last, if you are all chamber members by the simple fact you used tax money
versus your own money to join a private entity, are you not legally required, on behalf of all
tax payers, to seek full access to all Chamber CVBB’s and DMQ's full accounting records, not
just ATAX as Council members? Particularly since members are in essence chamber owners,
investors and stakeholders and have the same rights as Chamber employees have under the
“SC non profit corporation act laws”. As chamber members we get to see how ATAX money
was misused, stolen and laundered, and how membership dues were used, the SC PRT
matching grants, the 1m taken to Canada to develop illegally operated apps and websites, and

.ow the illegal advertising profits were used to pay for lavish spending, 400-1m salaries, world
travel, 1.6 million home for Miles, his 500k mountain house in Cashiers NC, golf
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entertainment, perks, bonuses, the fraud, embezzlement, pay offs, kick backs, all bank
accounts etc.

Lawyer Keaveny, Hulbert and Finger, if it's true you don’t have to comply to ATAX
FOIA for all hired DMO’s in Beaufort County, all General tax use FOIA’s, stop the SC
unconstitutional illegal misuse of tax funds as well as criminal use, fact you unconstitutionally,
illegally and criminally misused 260k plus of general tax funds under state law, fact you and
the hired Dmos who are illegally misusing our tax monies, you violated procurement, you were
part of the illegal and fraudulent corrupted drafted DMO contract and some have no
contracts, fact your hired DMQ’s are in Violation to 501-c6 non profit tax codes and not
paying Irs Ubit taxes on the sale of millions of advertising on illegally operated Atax funded
DMO websites and apps, that should be owned by the County and towns, not the private
Chambers Cvbs who vyou illegally hired in Violation of sc procurement laws? Is it not true you
are all liable to pay the Irs Ubit tax violations since you are supposed to control the hired DMO
actions and not allow the hired DMO's to break the law?

Add SCprt and SC Terc also refusing my foia as well as Charleston Cvb and Myrtle
Beach Chamber. All have refused my membership, even the SC Chamber that lawyer David
Tigges now sits on its board, to help further corrupt this chamber with Paula Bethea and Bill
Miles. Ted Pitts head of SC chamber called me on my cell and said the board voted to refuse
your membership, | said for what reason and he said we don’t have to give you a reason and
hung the phone in my face. Never sent an email or letter of courtesy..Otis Rawl and Sunny
Phillips involved with David Tigges and Paula.

Please let all the other lawyers, press, and my lawyers know by responding to this
email on your legal standing, or lawsuits and legal rulings that need to be decided.

Thanks
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